SADDLEBACK MOUNTAIN ESTATES

NO. 2 PTY LIMITED

atf Saddleback Mountain Estates Unit Trust
A.C.N. 144 729 939

17 November 2016

Ms Lisa Kennedy

Planning Officer

Southern Region

Department of Planning & Environment
PO Box 5475

Wollongong NSW 2500

Dear Lisa

Application for Site Compatibility Certificate for proposed Senior Living Development at
Part Lot 100 DP 751279 and Lots 1 & 2 DP1165344 and known as 43 Old Saddleback
Road, Kiama — Amended Layout Plan

| refer to my letter dated 19 October 2016.

Kiama Council’s arborist has requested that Dwellings 18 and 19 in the proposed Seniors Estate
be moved slightly to provide a more generous Tree Preservation Zone around the fig tree on the
site.

Attached is a revised layout plan for the proposed Seniors Estate together with a copy of the
correspondence with Peter Gill, the Council’s arborist, confirming that the revised layout plan is
supported by the Council in principle.

| request that the revised layout plan attached be substituted for the plan which originally
accompanied the Site Compatibility Certificate application.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this letter at your earliest convenience.

Yours sincerely

PO BOX R1694 ROYAL EXCHANGE NSW 1225
Telephone: (61 2) 9231 5512 Fax: (61 2) 9233 1163



